Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 9:28 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Midnight accident - AIG REF: TP / 4886716025SG [MVA BETWEEN SKM 1276R & SLL

3655K [AIG] ON 19/10/2019]

Hi Khanchna,
Thanks for clarifying.

As there is no suspicious element, may proceed to handle claim at best. Also, pleas do request a copy of PIR for our
documentation.

Thank You.

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769

Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.aig.sg

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 07 January 2020 09:22

To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Midnight accident - AIG REF: TP / 48867160255SG [MVA BETWEEN SKM 1276R & SLL 3655K
[AIG] ON 19/10/2019]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Mr. George,

We refer to the above and your e-mail below.

Insured driver confirmed to us that :-
e police was not present at the scene but police had charged him for careless driving.
e heis a Grab driver and the female passenger was just a passenger.

e he did not consume any alcohol.

Thank you.



“Wishing you a happy and a prosperous New Year!”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 9:04 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Midnight accident - AIG REF: TP / 48867160255SG [MVA BETWEEN SKM 1276R & SLL 3655K [AIG] ON
19/10/2019]

Hi Khanchna,

May need your assistance to clarify on following with insured:
- Any police on scene and any police report / investigation.
- Purpose of travelling and Relationship with driver & female passenger.
- Any consumption of alcohol.

Thank You.

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769

Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.aig.sg

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: 06 January 2020 17:49

To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Midnight accident - AIG REF: TP / 4886716025SG [MVA BETWEEN SKM 1276R & SLL 3655K [AIG]
ON 19/10/2019]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Mr. George,

We refer to the above.

Please be informed that the accident took place at midnight.

Please advice whether there is any policy issue and whether we can proceed with DS.
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




